
The San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 
will hold a regular meeting on 

August 6, 2025 
Call to order will begin at 3:00PM 

 
Board Meeting Location: 
Madera County Library 

121 N G St Madera, CA 93637 
 

and California Natural Resources Agency 
715 P. Street, Room: 20-104 (Mojave Room) 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

and online Via Teams 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Any Board member who has a potential conflict of interest may identify the 
item and recuse themselves from discussion and voting on the matter (FPPC 
§97105). 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT AND BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR 

Ten minutes of the meeting are reserved for members of the public who wish 
to address the Conservancy Board on items of interest that are not on the 
agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Conservancy. 
Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. The Board is prohibited by law from 
taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the agenda; no adverse 
conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not respond to public comments 
at this time.  

E. CONSENT ITEMS 

All items listed below will be approved in one motion unless removed from the 
Consent for discussion. 

E-1. INFORMATION ITEM: Conservancy Budget Update. 

E-2. ACTION ITEM: Amend Executive Officer Delegation Letter. 

E-3. ACTION ITEM: Amend Policy for Opening and Closing Properties. 

E-4. ACTION ITEM: Review and Adopt Social Media Policy and Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 
 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Robert Macaulay, Chairperson, 
Supervisor, Madera County Board of 
Supervisors 
 
Kacey Auston, Vice-Chairperson, 
Director, Fresno Metropolitan Flood 
Control District 
 
Garry Bredefeld, Supervisor, 
Fresno County Board of Supervisors 
 
Nick Richardson, Councilmember,  
City of Fresno 
 
Elsa Mejia, Councilmember, 
City of Madera 
 
Julie Vance, Regional Manager, 
Department of Fish and Wildlife 
 
Kent Gresham, Sector 
Superintendent, Department of Parks 
and Recreation 
 
Jennifer Norris, Executive Director, 
Wildlife Conservation Board 
 
Gloria Sandoval, Deputy Secretary 
for Access, Natural Resources Agency 
 
Cheryl Hudson, Public Lands Manager, 
State Lands Commission 
 
Stephen Benson, Assistant Program 
Budget Manager, Department of 
Finance 
 
Citizen Representatives 
 
Bryn Forhan, City of Fresno 
 
Daniel O’Connell, Fresno County 
 
Jose Eduardo Chavez, Madera County 

Stephanie Ruiz, Youth 
 
Vacant, Tribal 

 
 
Kari Kyler Daniska 
Executive Officer 
 
 
PO BOX 28338 
Fresno, California 93729 
www.sjrc.ca.gov 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODgyM2Y4MjAtYjlhNC00YmRiLTg5NTctYjEyMjNlYzkxYWJi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b71d5652-4b83-4257-afcd-7fd177884564%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228bcd54eb-d26f-4604-9e16-6695b2bc8d23%22%7d
http://www.sjrc.ca.gov/


F. REGULAR SESSION ITEMS 

F-1. ACTION ITEM: Adopt Resolution 25-04 Expressing Appreciation for Mike Karbassi. 

F-2. ACTION ITEM: Authorize the Executive Officer to Open Jensen River Ranch 
Extension. 

F-3. ACTION ITEM: Authorize Bond Funds for the City of Fresno to Construct the Core 
Project for the River West Fresno, Eaton Trail Extension Project.   

F-4. ACTION ITEM: Approve Circle V Demolition Project. 

G. ADMINISTRATIVE AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

G-1. Deputy Attorney General Report 

G-2. Executive Officer Report 

G-3. Board Members’ Reports and Comments 

G-4. Organizations’ Reports: If time allows oral and/or written updates from partners are 
encouraged, covering current or upcoming events and project updates or other items 
of relevance to the Conservancy. 

H. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE 

The next meeting of the San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 3, 2025. Time and Location to be determined. 

I. ADJOURN 

Board meeting notices, agendas, staff reports, and approved minutes are posted on the 
Conservancy’s website, www.sjrc.ca.gov. For further information or if you need reasonable 
accommodation due to a disability, please contact info@sjrc.ca.gov. 

 

THERE WILL BE A 15 MINUTE BREAK BETWEEN THE BOARD MEETING AND WORKSHOP 

 

WORKSHOP 

Overview of Proposed Fee Collection Policy and Schedule. 

  

http://www.sjrc.ca.gov/
mailto:info@sjrc.ca.gov


 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 6, 2025 Item: E-1  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: INFORMATION ITEM: Conservancy Budget Update. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

This report is provided for informational purposes only. No action by the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy Governing Board is required. 

PROPOSITION FUNDS: 

 

   Enc. 06/30/28, Revert. 06/30/30 

SAFE DRINKING WATER, WATER QUALITY AND  

SUPPLY, FLOOD CONTROL, RIVER AND COASTAL  

PROTECTION FUND OF 2006 (Proposition 84) (6051)      $36,000,000.00 

Program Delivery              (1,800,000.00) 

Expenses             (33,203,665.13) 

Unallocated Balance                $996,334.87 

 

    Enc. 06/30/26, Revert. 06/30/28 

WATER QUALITY, SUPPLY, AND INFRASTRUCTURE  

IMPROVEMENT FUND (Proposition 1) (6083)         $10,000,000.00 

Program Delivery                 (500,000.00) 

Expenses               (3,688,911.57) 

Unallocated Balance             $5,811,088.43 



 

    Enc. 06/30/28, Revert. 06/30/30 

THE CALIFORNIA DROUGHT, WATER, PARKS, CLIMATE,  

COASTAL PROTECTION, AND OUTDOOR ACCESS FOR  

ALL ACT OF 2018 (Proposition 68) (6088)                             $6,000,000.00 

Program Delivery                 (450,000.00) 

Expenses                 - 

Unallocated Balance             $5,550,000.00 

 

SAFE DRINKING WATER, WILDFIRE PREVENTION,  

AND PROTECTING COMMUNITIES AND NATURAL 

 LANDS FROM CLIMATE RISKS OF 2024  

(Proposition 4)                                                                       $11,000,000.00 

Program Delivery                 (770,000.00) 

Expenses                   - 

Unallocated Balance           $10,230,000.00 

 

GENERAL FUND (July 2021- June 2027): 

GENERAL FUND (0001)             $15,000,000.00 

       Expenses                        (5,762,569.60)  

                            Unallocated Balance             $9,237,430.40 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 - 2026: 

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSE PLATE FUND (14000)              $444,000.00 

       Expenses                            (435,660.00)  

                            Unallocated Balance                     $8,340.00 

 



SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY FUND (10002)               $450,000.00 

       Expenses                           ($134,440.00)  

                            Unallocated Balance                  $314,440.00 

 

PROP 84 - PROGRAM DELIVERY (10006)                 $512,000.00 

       Expenses                             (406,234.84)  

                            Unallocated Balance                  $105,765.16 

 

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.   



Attachments: Amended Delegation of Authority 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 6, 2025 Item: E-2  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Amend Executive Officer Delegation Letter. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Conservancy Board review and adopt the amended 
Delegation of Authority for the Executive Officer. 

SUMMARY: 

The Executive Officer is the Chief Administrative Officer of the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy (Conservancy) and may delegate to other staff any part of their functions, 
powers, or authority, but the Executive Officer shall, at all times, be responsible for 
ensuring that the affairs of the Conservancy are fully and faithfully discharged.  Between 
the meetings of the Conservancy Board, the Executive Officer is empowered to take 
necessary action on behalf of the Conservancy Board in order to manage and to conduct 
the business of the Conservancy. 

Staff has amended the Delegation of Authority for the Executive Officer for the 
Conservancy Boards review and consideration. The last Delegation of Authority was 
amended in 2023.  

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.     



  
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 

 

  
 

  

  
 

  

 
  

  

  

Delegation of Authority to the Executive Officer 
The Executive Officer is the Cchief Aadministrative Oofficer of the San Joaquin River 
Cconservancy (Conservancy) and may delegate to other staff any part of his or her functions, 
powers, or authority, but the Executive Officer shall, at all times, be responsible for ensuring that 
the affairs of the Conservancy are fully and faithfully discharged.  Between the meetings of the 
Conservancy Board, the Executive Officer is empowered to take necessary action on behalf of 
the Conservancy Board in order to manager and to conduct the day-to-day business of the 
Conservancy. 

The foregoing delegation to the Executive Officer includes the following authority: 

1. Human Resources - To appoint other Conservancy staff; to assign duties and functions 
to staff; to establish procedures governing staff operations; and to administer all 
Conservancy personnel matters.   

2. Fiscal Affairs - To administer and oversee the Conservancy's budgetary and fiscal affairs, 
subject to the authority of the Conservancy Board to review and provide direction on the 
Conservancy budget. 

3. Contracts and Agreements - To negotiate and execute contracts and other instruments 
or documents on the Conservancy's behalf, as necessary in order to carry out the 
resolutions of the Conservancy Board or any other authority delegated herein. 

4. Consultants - procure consultant services needed to assess the feasibility of, or to 
develop, proposals or projects for board action.  This authority may be needed to develop 
information on such items as they arise if there is an extended interval between meetings. 
Normally, however, consultant services will be used to implement resolutions of the 
Conservancy Board and will be described in the staff reports accompanying such 
resolutions, which will provide specific grants of authority. 

5. Real Property -  To administer and manage all real property and all personal property 
associated with that real property within the Conservancy's ownership or control; and to 
enter into agreements for the management of that property, including construction or 
maintenance thereof, provided that, prior to the execution of such agreements, the 
Conservancy Board shall have authorized the expenditure of funds for the purpose. 

6. Operations and Administration - To lease and sub-let office space, to purchase or lease 
equipment, to procure other materials, supplies, and technical services associated with 
those Conservancy operations and administration, to dispose of such items consistent 
with state laws and regulations, and to enter into contracts for such purposes, in such 
amounts as may be necessary or appropriate to operate or administer the Conservancy. 

7. Contracts for Programs or Projects.- To enter into contracts or other agreements for 
technical or other services, as needed, for the purpose of program and project 
development or planning: 

a. in amounts not to exceed $5100,000 per contract or agreement, including 
extensions and amendments (or such other amount as may hereafter be 
authorized by the Conservancy Board),  

b. with approval from the Conservancy Chair and Vice Chair for amounts greater than 
$5100,000 if approval is time sensitive and the Conservancy Board meeting 
schedule would cause unnecessary delays or negative impacts, and 

c. all non-administrative expenditures greater than $10,000 will be reported to the 
Conservancy Board. 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

  

8. Receipt of Funds from Sources Other Than the State Budget - To apply for or receive 
funds for the support of programs and projects within the Conservancy's authority; to 
negotiate and enter into agreements to accept such funds, to make representations in 
support of such applications or agreements, to assign or accept the assignment of grant 
funds and applications, and to meet agreed conditions; provided, that 

(a) all expenditures not previously authorized by the Conservancy Board, or within the 
Executive Officer's delegated authority, shall remain subject to Conservancy Board 
authorization; and 

(b) any agreement which, at the time it is executed, requires further Conservancy Board 
authorization before it can be implemented, shall be rescindable in the Conservancy 
Board's sole discretion and without liability to the Conservancy. 

9. Conservancy Board Meetings - To prepare and issue public notices of Conservancy Board 
meetings, and meeting agendas. 

10. Consent Items - To place on the Conservancy Board's consent calendar (if any) matters 
that the Executive Officer believes to be non-controversial, subject to the right of any 
Conservancy Board member to remove any item from the consent calendar, and subject 
to such other direction as the Conservancy Board may provide from time to time. 

11. Conservancy Board Expenses and Compensation - To reimburse members of the 
Conservancy Bboard and members of advisory boards or committees established by the 
Conservancy, for their actual and necessary expenses, including travel expenses, 
incurred in attending Conservancy Board or committee meetings. 

12. CEQA Determinations - To make determinations regarding the applicability of exemptions 
from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and to prepare, 
circulate, and file all documents that are necessary to comply with CEQA, provided, that 
the Conservancy Board reserves the authority to review, certify, and adopt necessary 
findings in connection with environmental impact reports and negative declarations. 

13. Technical Assistance and Expertise - To provide and make available technical information, 
expertise, and other non-financial assistance to public agencies, nonprofit organizations, 
and tribal organizations, to support program and project development and implementation. 

14. Award of Conservancy Grants – Upon approval by the Conservancy Board, award grants 
and enter into grant agreements consistent with the Conservancy's enabling legislation 
and the grant and program guidelines adopted by the Conservancy Board. 

15. Actions Related to Grant Awards - With respect to any grant previously authorized by the 
Conservancy Board, in order to carry out the purposes of the Conservancy Board 
authorization:  

a. to amend and modify the terms of any such grant for minor changes to scope or 
deliverables, including: 

i. increases in grant awards of up to 10 percent provided that funds are 
available within the budgeted appropriation to cover any such increase, 

ii. that the original stated purpose of the grant meets the original intent of the 
program from which it was funded, and 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Delegation of Authority to the Executive Officer 

Page 2 of 5 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

  

 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

iii. that the Conservancy Board shall be notified upon modification of such 
grant and the modification shall be reported on at the following 
Conservancy Board meeting. 

b. to authorize Conservancy grantees to accept from or convey to other appropriate 
entities or parties, on appropriate terms, leases, licenses, easements, options, and 
similar instruments or interests. 

c. Upon approval by the Conservancy Board, to exercise a power of termination, 
pursuant to Public Resources Code section 33344(e), on account of a grantee's 
breach of a material term or condition in a Conservancy grant for acquisition of real 
property; or to trigger the re-vesting of title to real property acquired through a 
Conservancy grant for acquisition of real property, pursuant to Public Resources 
Code section 33344(f), on account of the grantee organization going out of 
existence. 

d. Upon approval by the Conservancy Board, to facilitate the transfer of title to the 
entity which will receive an interest in real property, pursuant to the exercise of a 
power of termination under Public Resources Code section 33344(e) or the re-
vesting of title to property under Public Resources Code section 33344(f).   

e. To amend and modify the terms, including substantive changes to scope, 
deliverables, and/or purpose of such a grant, including increases in grant awards 
up to 10 percent, when a change in condition or change in need arises due to an 
emergency; provided, that the nature of the emergency requires an amendment to 
be made before the following Conservancy Board meeting; and provided further, 
that funds are available within the budgeted appropriation to cover any such 
increase; and provided further, that the Conservancy Board shall be notified upon 
modification of such grant and such modification shall be reported on at the 
following Conservancy Board meeting. “Emergency” as used in this provision 
means a sudden, unexpected occurrence involving a clear and imminent danger, 
demanding immediate action to prevent or mitigate loss of or damage to life, 
health, property, or essential public services, and includes such occurrences as 
fire, flood, earthquake, or other soil or geologic movements, as well as such 
occurrences as riot, accident, or sabotage.  

16. Rulemaking – Upon approval from the Conservancy Board, prepare, certify, and file 
documents pertaining to the adoption, amendment or repeal of regulations, and to conduct 
public hearings to receive comments on proposed rulemaking, as necessary to support 
the rulemaking activities and actions of the Conservancy. 

17. Payment for Use of Facilities – To waive or discount the payment of use fees for specific 
activities for reasons consistent with the purposes, mission, and objectives of the 
Conservancy. 

16.18. Property Closures – To temporarily close Conservancy owned properties for 
emergencies or non-emergencies. Upon approval from the Conservancy Board, 
permanently close Conservancy owned properties for emergencies or non-emergencies. 

17.19. Reports - To oversee the management of the Conservancy's records and to 
respond to requests for inspection or copies of Conservancy records under the California 
Public Records Act. 

18.20. Representation of Conservancy Position to Others - To represent the adopted 
positions of the Conservancy or, in the absence of such adopted positions, the views of 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Delegation of Authority to the Executive Officer 

Page 3 of 5 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

the Conservancy staff, in communications with the Legislature, other public entities, and 
the public. 

19.21. Conservancy Litigation - In coordination with the Office of the Attorney General, or 
other duly approved counsel: 

a. to defend against any legal actions brought against the Conservancy, 

b. as necessary in order to protect Conservancy property or other interests against 
damage or loss, and with prior notification to the Conservancy Board, to file and 
prosecute legal actions on the Conservancy's behalf; and 

c. to initiate or settle small claims court actions on the Conservancy's behalf, 
provided, that the Conservancy shall be notified of any such settlement no later 
than the following Conservancy Board meeting. 

20.22. Settlement of Claims. With respect to monetary or non-monetary claims arising 
outside of litigation: to grant, deny, settle or compromise such claims if they are brought 
against the Conservancy; and to pursue, settle, or compromise such claims if they are 
brought on the Conservancy's behalf; subject to such dollar limits as the Conservancy 
Board may, by action, require for specific categories of claims; and provided, that the 
Conservancy Board shall be notified of any such settlement no later than the following 
Conservancy Board meeting. 

21.23. Designation of Acting Executive Officer - To designate a member of the 
Conservancy staff to serve as Acting Executive Officer, or to designate one or more 
members of the staff to perform specified functions of the Executive Officer, in the event 
that the Executive Officer is absent or becomes unable to perform his or her regular duties. 
In the event of the death or incapacity of the Executive Officer, any such designation shall 
survive, unless it expires by its own terms, or is rescinded or modified by the Conservancy 
Board. 

Since support services for fiscal management, personnel, contracting, purchasing, land 
acquisitions, bond fund accounting, and grants are provided to the Conservancy through a 
services agreement with the California Department of Parks and Recreation and a Memorandum 
of Understanding with the Wildlife Conservation Board, as applicable, the Executive Officer will 
consult with the appropriate entity when conducting transactions under their purview. 

At each Board meeting, the Executive Officer will report on staff and administrative activities that 
have occurred since the previous Conservancy Board meeting.   

The Conservancy Board may act in the future to revise or to rescind a delegation of authority to 
the Executive Officer. 

WHEREAS, as authorized by Section 32530 of the Public Resources Code the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy has selected and now employs Kari Kyler Daniska in the position of Executive 
Officer of the Conservancy; and 

WHEREAS, the San Joaquin River Conservancy desires that its Executive Officer should have 
and should be authorized to exercise all necessary authority in order to administer the day-to-day 
operations and affairs of the Conservancy and to take all such actions on behalf of the 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Delegation of Authority to the Executive Officer 

Page 4 of 5 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
             

  
  

     

 

 

______________________ 

Conservancy Board as may be necessary to manage and to conduct the business of the 
Conservancy during periods between scheduled meetings, including necessary actions related to 
litigation. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the San Joaquin River Conservancy hereby 
delegates to its Executive Officer all necessary authority, express and implied, to carry out the 
day-to-day administrative functions and responsibilities of the San Joaquin River Conservancy, 
as generally described herein, and to take all necessary actions on behalf of the Conservancy 
Board as may be necessary to manage and to conduct the business of the Conservancy during 
periods between scheduled meetings, including necessary actions related to litigation. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the administrative functions and responsibilities of the 
Executive Officer shall include, but shall not be limited to, matters related to office management, 
budget and fiscal matters, personnel and contracts, and preparations for meetings of the Board 
and any committees of the Conservancy Board. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Executive Officer shall administer the affairs of the 
Conservancy in accordance with the direction and policies of the Conservancy, the provisions of 
the San Joaquin River Conservancy Act (Public Resources Code § 32500 et seq.) and all 
applicable law and procedures. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this delegation of authority may be amended or rescinded by 
the further resolution of the Conservancy.

      Robert MacCaulay, Chairman 

Passed and adopted by 
The Governing Board of the 
San Joaquin River Conservancy 
on AugustJuly 126, 202354 

ATTEST: 

Jackie Vu 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Delegation of Authority to the Executive Officer 

Page 5 of 5 



Attachment 1: Amended Policy for Opening and Closing Properties with Tracked Changes 

Attachment 2: Policy for Opening and Closing Properties Clean Version 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 6, 2025 Item: E-3  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Amend Policy for Opening and Closing 
Properties. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Conservancy Board review and adopt the amended Policy 
for Opening and Closing Properties. 

SUMMARY: 

Section 32511 of the San Joaquin River Conservancy Act mandates that the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy (Conservancy) is responsible for the operation and maintenance of 
the Parkway. The Conservancy must close any lands or facilities to the public if it cannot 
maintain them in a clean and safe manner; or adequately protect wildlife and the rights of 
adjacent property owners, including areas downstream from the Highway 99 crossing 
affected by Parkway use.  

At the December 2023 Board Meeting, the Conservancy Board approved and adopted 
the Policy for Opening and Closing Properties. Since then, Staff have identified the need 
to adjust the policy for greater clarity and specificity. The amendments to the 2023 version 
are highlighted in red in Attachment 1. 

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov. 



 

Dra  Approved 12/2023 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Policy for Opening and Closing Proper es 

 

The San Joaquin River Conservancy Enabling Act, sec on 32511 states that the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy (Conservancy) shall be responsible for opera ons and maintenance of the 
Parkway.  The Conservancy shall close to the public any lands or facili es which it is unable to 
maintain in a clean and safe manner and to adequately protect the wildlife and rights of 
adjacent property owners for the public.   

This policy establishes standards for opera ons and maintenance in a clean, safe, and managed 
manner.  The Conservancy shall keep closed any property that does not meet the minimum 
standards as described below. It establishes the guidelines for opening and closing proper es 
for public access.   

At a minimum, to open or remain open for public access, Conservancy owned proper es shall 
have the following: 

1) Property boundaries iden ed Fencing 
a. Fencing and/or sposted signage shall be in placeshall be installed along 

Conservancy property boundaries,  on all sides except for the boundary along the 
San Joaquin River or its tributaries.   

b. Fencing and/or signage shall be installed around sAdequate to designate 
property boundaries and to protect neighboring landowners.   

c.b. Sensi ve areas or unsafe areas on site are iden ed in a way to preventkeep 
visitors from entering those areas.  

2) Gate(s)  
a. Gates shall be installed at all primary property entrances/exits.  
a.b. Gates shall be in good working order for Func oning and secure gated 

entry/exit.  
b.c. A dDedicated party shall be iden ed to operate gates.  for opening and closing.  

In the case of electric gates, with med entry, the dedicated the responsible 
party must check that the gate is func oning properly on a daily basis.  the gate is 
closed daily.   

c.d. Main entry gates Gates shall have a Fire Lock or Knox Box with the appropriate 
re response jurisdic on lock cylinder in place.   

d. This gate standard is intended for stand-alone proper es and not in areas where 
the Parkway Trail is con nuous and does not have speci c points of entry.  

3) Parking 
a. Proper es shall have dDedicated parking areas either onsite or on an adjacent 

Parkway property.space with adequate parking within Conservancy, state, local, 
or San Joaquin River Parkway and Conserva on Trust ownership in or adjacent to 
open property. 



 

Dra  Approved 12/2023 

b. Dedicated pParking areas shall be adequate to prevent a nuisance to 
neighborhoods or unsafe parking along roadways.   

4) Restrooms 
a. Proper es shall have aA minimum of two restrooms with at least one unisex ADA 

compliant restroom. 
b. Restrooms shall have aA dedicated cleaning and re-stocking service, at least once 

a week. 
c. Restrooms may be permanent, temporary, or portable,  and connected to a 

private or city sep c system, vault or portable depending on the property site.  
5) Trash, Recycle, and/or Debris Service Removal  

a. Property shall have adequate Mul ple trash, recycle, and/or debris 
receptaclestrash cans must be on site.  

b. A dDedicated party shall be iden ed for collec ng and emptying trash,  
recycling cansand/or removing debris at least 3 days a week.   

c. Property will be checked for debris and hazards at least 3 days a week.   
d. Property shall have a dedicated way to get trash o  site, for example a dumpster 

service or a system for hauling away trash at least once a week.   
6) Signage 

a. Signage shall be posted near the property entrance or dedicated parking area.   
b. Signage shall include applicable propertySites hours of opera on, rules, and 

regula ons. 
a.  shall be posted near the entry or parking area of each property.   
c. Signage shall include the landowner, the organiza on opera ng and maintaining 

the propertysite, non-emergency/organiza on opera ng and maintaining the 
property contact informa on, and law enforcement contact informa on.  

b.d. Addi onal property signage, as needed. 
7) Mi gated Inspec ons for Hazards, Trespassing and Overnight Camping 

a. PA dedicated party shall be iden ed to roperty will be rou nely inspected for 
property hazards, trespassers, or overnight campers, daily.   

b. Trespassers shall be reported immediately to law enforcement.  Property may 
remain closed un l overnight campers have vacated.  

c. Hazards shall be reported to Conservancy sta  immediately when found.  
b. AIf any iden ed property hazards pose a danger to visitorsshall be mi gated 

immediately. If property hazards cannot be mi gated immediately, the a ected 
por on of the property shall be temporarily closed.n sec ons or the en re 
property will be closed.  

d. Hazards must be clearly iden ed before reopening. 
8) Environmental Compliance Competed and/or, CC&R’s, and Cultural Resources Protected 

a. Comple on of environmental compliance and obliga ons, as  deemed necessary.   
b. Cultural or environmentally sensi ve areas shall be protected from public access 

when necessary.  



 

Dra  Approved 12/2023 

c.b. All Covenants, Condi ons, Restric ons, and Contractual Agreements required in 
the area, in the purchasing agreement, or in the grant agreement have been met.  

All property improvements including, but not limited to: fencing, gates, signs, restrooms, 
parking areas, trash/waste receptacles, and similar improvements shall conform to the San 
Joaquin River Master Plan Update and Conservancy branding guidelines. 

The Conservancy’s Execu ve O cer reserves the right to c may temporarily close proper es, or 
any por on thereof, for other reasons than those listed above due to natural disasters, extreme 

re threats, ooding, signi cant acts of vandalism, hazardous dumping, or other unforeseeable 
situa ons to keep the public safe and/or to protect water quality, natural and cultural resources. 
Only the Conservancy Board may permanently close proper es, unless otherwise delegated to 
the Conservancy’s Execu ve O cer. 

Recognizing the list above are basic features.  The Conservancy mayshall provide addi onal 
provisions wresources when feasible to improve the visitors experience and further protect 
Conservancy owned property and natural or cultural resources. Addi onal resources include, 
but are not limited to:    

1) Security Ppatrols 
2) Fire Fuel Reduc on and Vegeta on Management 
3) Landscape and Trail Maintenance 
4) Drinking Fountains and Hand Washing Sta ons 
5) Irriga on for Vegeta on and Habitat Restora on 
6) Boat launching sitesLaunches   
7) On-site Personnel on site during open hours of opera on  
8) Caregiver/camp host on site at all mes 
9)8) Shade Structures, Picnic Tables, Benches, Bike Racks, Ligh ng, Interpre ve 

Signage  
10)9) Road or Mmonument Ssign  

 

The Execu ve O cerSta  will no fy the Conservancy Bboard Cchair and Vvice chair 
immediately upon any change in status regarding property openings and closings.  All 
Conservancy Bboard members shall be no ed at the next Bboard mee ng of any proper es 
that have undergone a change of status.   

Prior to opening, the Execu ve O cersta  will report to the Bboard the amount of funding 
available for opera ng and maintenance of the property and when the funding expires.  As well 
as the es mated cost of opera ng and keeping the property open in a safe and managed 
manner.   

 



POLICY FOR OPENING AND CLOSING PROPERTIES
APPROVED 12/2023

POLICY FOR OPENING AND CLOSING PROPERTIES

DRAFT FOR APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

AUGUST 2025

The San Joaquin River Conservancy Enabling Act, section 32511 states that the San 
Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) shall be responsible for operations and 
maintenance of the Parkway.  The Conservancy shall close to the public any lands or 
facilities which it is unable to maintain in a clean and safe manner and to adequately 
protect the wildlife and rights of adjacent property owners for the public.

This policy establishes standards for operations and maintenance in a clean, safe, and 
managed manner.  The Conservancy shall keep closed any property that does not 
meet the minimum standards as described below.

At a minimum, to open or remain open for public access, Conservancy owned 
properties shall have the following:

1) Fencing
a. Fencing and/or signage shall be installed along Conservancy property 

boundaries, except for the boundary along the San Joaquin River.  
b. Fencing and/or signage shall be installed around sensitive or unsafe 

areas to prevent visitors from entering.

2) Gate(s)
a. Gates shall be installed at all primary property entrances/exits. 
b. Gates shall be in good working order for secure entry/exit.
c. A dedicated party In the case of 

electric gates, with timed entry, the dedicated party must check that the 
gate is functioning properly on a daily basis. 

d. Gates shall have a Fire Lock or Knox Box 
response jurisdiction lock cylinder in place.

3) Parking
a. Properties shall have dedicated parking areas either onsite or on an 

adjacent Parkway property.
b. Dedicated parking areas shall be adequate to prevent a nuisance to 

neighborhoods or unsafe parking along roadways.



POLICY FOR OPENING AND CLOSING PROPERTIES
APPROVED 12/2023

4) Restrooms
a. Properties shall have a minimum of two restrooms with at least one 

unisex ADA compliant restroom.
b. Restrooms shall have a dedicated cleaning and re-stocking service, at 

least once a week.
c. Restrooms may be permanent, temporary, or portable, depending on the

property.

5) Trash, Recycle, and/or Debris Service
a. Property shall have adequate trash, recycle, and/or debris receptacles.
b. A dedicated party for collecting and emptying trash, 

recycling and/or removing debris.

6) Signage
a. Signage shall be posted near the property entrance or dedicated 

parking area.  
b. Signage shall include applicable property hours of operation, rules, and 

regulations.
c. Signage shall include the landowner, the organization operating and 

maintaining the property, non-emergency/organization operating and 
maintaining the property contact information, and law enforcement 
contact information. 

d. Additional property signage, as needed.

7) Mitigated Hazards
a. routinely inspect for property 

hazards.  
b. Any property hazards shall be mitigated immediately. If 

property hazards cannot be mitigated immediately, the affected portion 
of the property shall be temporarily closed.

8) Environmental Compliance Competed and/or CC&R’s
a. Completion of environmental compliance and obligations, as necessary.  
b. All Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions, and Contractual Agreements 

required in the area, in the purchasing agreement, or in the grant 
agreement have been met. 

All property improvements including, but not limited to: fencing, gates, signs,
restrooms, parking areas, trash/waste receptacles, and similar improvements shall
conform to the San Joaquin River Master Plan Update and Conservancy branding 
guidelines.



POLICY FOR OPENING AND CLOSING PROPERTIES
APPROVED 12/2023

The Conservancy may temporarily close properties, or any portion 
thereof, for other reasons than those listed above due to natural disasters, extreme 

threats, , acts of vandalism, hazardous dumping, or other 
unforeseeable situations to keep the public safe and/or to protect water quality, 
natural and cultural resources. Only the Conservancy Board may permanently close 

The Conservancy may provide additional resources when feasible to improve the 
visitors experience and further protect Conservancy owned property and natural or 
cultural resources. Additional resources include, but are not limited to:   

1) Security Patrols
2) Fire Fuel Reduction and Vegetation Management
3) Landscape and Trail Maintenance
4) Drinking Fountains and Hand Washing Stations
5) Irrigation for Vegetation and Habitat Restoration
6) Boat Launches
7) On-site Personnel 
8) Shade Structures, Picnic Tables, Benches, Bike Racks, Lighting, Interpretive 

Signage
9) Road or Monument Sign 

will notify the Conservancy Board Chair and Vice chair 
immediately upon any change in status regarding property openings and closings.  All 
Conservancy B Board meeting of any 
properties that have undergone a change of status.  

Prior to opening, will report to the Board the amount of funding 
available for operating and maintenance of the property and when the funding 
expires.  As well as the estimated cost of operating and keeping the property open in 
a safe and managed manner.  



Attachment 1: Social Media Policy and Guidelines 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 6, 2025 Item: E-4  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Review and Adopt Social Media Policy and 
Guidelines. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Conservancy Board approve and adopt the Social Media 
Policy and Guidelines. 

SUMMARY: 

Social media has become an essential tool for the Conservancy to convey information 
and engage with the general public. Since 2024, the Conservancy has created and 
maintained official Facebook and Instagram profiles. These platforms allow us to share 
important updates and connect with our community in meaningful ways. 

Authorized Staff uses these profiles to share a variety of information, including but not 
limited to: 

 Event and board meeting notices 

 Property profiles and descriptions 

 Holiday and celebration posts 

 Sharing applicable and relevant partner organization/agency posts 

As of July 2025, the Conservancy’s Facebook Page has a total of 429 followers, with each 
post averaging over 150 views. Through both the Facebook and Instagram pages, we are 
able to cross-post and collaborate with our partner organizations and other agencies, 
thereby increasing engagement for the Conservancy and our partners. By effectively 
utilizing our social media platforms, we can enhance our outreach efforts and strengthen 
our community connections. 

To maximize our social media presence, the Conservancy has created the Social Media 
Policy and Guidelines (Attachment 1), adapted from the official State Parks Handbook. 

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.  



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES

DRAFT FOR APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

AUGUST 2025

T  S   R  C           
            Conservancy on 

var o s soc a  e a a or s as e er e r e es or es as ass ne  T s o cy s 
a reso rce o e  e Conservancy a n a n s ran  vo ce e a n  soc a  e a r s s  
A ona y  e o cy a s o ro ec  acco n s ro  ac n  an  os er acco n s

The San Joaquin River Conservancy uses socia  e ia accoun s o e an  he Conservancy s 
i ac on he co uni y  To increase u ic in erac ion an  a areness  en a e en and 
e osure o our or our ar nershi s  and ar ay ro er ies As o cia  co unica ion 

a or s  San Joaquin River Conservancy’s’ socia  edia accoun s  inc udin  u  no  i i ed o 
Face oo  Ins a ra   or a y no n as T i er  YouTu e  Ti To  Threads  e c  us  con ain 
con en  ha  osi ive y re ec s he Conservancy’s rand is a u  and does no  co ro ise he 
in e ri y or i a e o  he Conservancy or i s ission

: Various forms of communica ion  such as e  ho os  and video  hich a o  
in erac ion among individuals  grou s and organi a ions   Social media are rimarily In erne -and 
mo ile- ased ools for sharing and discussing informa ion   For governmen  de ar men s  i  is
ano her ool o communica e o enly i h he eo le e serve

Any erson ho ac ively os s e  ho os  or video on social media e  si es including u  
no  limi ed o T i er  Face oo Ins agram  Ti To Reddi  YouTu e  i i edia  Blogs and o her 
similar si es curren ly in e is ence and hose ye  o e inven ed  

A user ho has adminis ra ive rivileges o change accoun  se ings  
manage communica ion  and os  on ehalf of he Conservancy  

A user ei her em loyee or mem er of he u lic  ho has chosen o follo  or 
“Li e  he San Joaquin River Conservancy social media accoun  or age   A fan or follo er ill 
generally see he ma ori y of os s from he San Joaquin River Conservancy social media accoun

: Communica ion of e  ic ures  video  or a com ina ion of all hree  on ehalf of he 
Conservancy

The ac ual su s ance of he os  he s eci c ords  ic ures  and videos o e used in 
he communica ion



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

User requirements for use and content by the State Chief nformation f cer’s Social Media Standard

Users shall connec  o  and e change informa ion i h  only hose Social Media e  si es ha  have 
een au hori ed y he E ecu ive Of cer in accordance i h he requiremen s i hin his and o her 

Conservancy and S a e olicies
2 Users shall minimi e heir use of “o her han governmen  sec ions of he Social Media e si es

Users shall no  os  or release ro rie ary  con den ial  sensi ive ersonally iden i a le 
informa ion PII  or o her s a e governmen In ellec ual Pro er y on Social Media e  si es  
including u  no  limi ed o co yrigh ed ma erial  Acciden al disclosure should e immedia ely 
re or ed o he Conservancy’s Informa ion Securi y Of cer
Users ho connec  o Social Media e  si es hrough S a e informa ion asse s  ho s ea  
of cially on ehalf of he Conservancy or he S a e  or ho may e erceived as s ea ing on ehalf 
of he Conservancy or he S a e  are su ec  o all Conservancy and S a e requiremen s addressing 

rohi i ed or ina ro ria e ehavior in he or lace  including acce a le use olicies  user 
agreemen s  se ual harassmen  olicies  e c

5 Users shall no  s ea  on Social Media e  si es or o her on-line forums on ehalf of an agency  
unless s eci cally au hori ed y he agency head or he agency’s Pu lic Informa ion Of ce  Users 
may no  s ea  on ehalf of he S a e unless s eci cally au hori ed y he Governor

Users ho are au hori ed o s ea  on ehalf of he Conservancy or S a e shall iden ify hemselves 
y   Full Name  2  Ti le   Agency  and  Con ac  Informa ion  hen os ing or e changing 

informa ion on Social Media forums  and shall address issues only i hin he sco e of heir s eci c 
au hori a ion
Users ho are no  au hori ed o s ea  on ehalf of he Conservancy or S a e shall clarify ha  he 
informa ion is eing resen ed on heir o n ehalf and ha  i  does no  re resen  he osi ion of 
he S a e or he Conservancy

8 Users shall no  u ili e ools or echniques o s oof  masquerade  or assume any iden i y or 
creden ials e ce  for legi ima e la  enforcemen  ur oses or for o her legi ima e S a e ur oses
Users shall no  mi  heir rofessional informa ion i h heir ersonal informa ion

0 Users shall no  use heir or  ass ord on Social Media e  si es  The ass ord s  for Social 
Media effor s conduc ed for San Joaquin River Conservancy shall conform o he S a e ass ord 

olicies and shall addi ionally e s ored in a secure loca ion reacha le y he E ecu ive Of cer or
o her a ro ria e au hori ing au hori y



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

Account Administrators and Posting

There may e more han one accoun  adminis ra or o he San Joaquin River Conservancy
social media accoun The Social Media Liaison ill adminis er social media accoun s via 
an accoun  ha  is crea ed i h he info s rc ca gov email address  no  a ersonal accoun  
No os  should e u lished i hou he a roval of he Social Media Liaison   This is o 
ensure ha  social media raf c me rics and impressions are no  hindered y con ic ing 
pu lishing imes from e is ing pu lishing schedules  or ha  con en  ha  does no   hese 
guidelines or  in o he larger social media plan is pu lished  

Direct Communication, Comments, and Private Messages

I  is impor an  o remem er ha  direc  response i ering and all- o- all 
communica ions are vie ed in pu lic forums  This is no  li e al ing on he phone on a 
priva e one-on-one conversa ion  Social Media Liaison should al ays e a are of one  
a i ude  and ho  he communica ion ill e perceived hen communica ing in pu lic 
forums from San Joaquin River Conservancy social media accoun s  The Social Media 
Liaison should refrain from par icipa ing in dialogue and online discussions i h social 
pro le visi ors as much as possi le  hich includes ma ing commen s or direc ly 
responding o commen s from he San Joaquin River Conservancy accoun   If a direc  
ques ion is posed in a commen  sec ion or hrough a priva e message  he Social Media 
Liaison may respond and encourage he person o as  heir ques ion via email o
info s rc ca gov The Social Media Liaison should cons an ly moni or commen s  
disallo /remove any inappropria e or dis as eful commen  and use discre ion in aler ing 
he E ecu ive Of cer regarding sensi ive informa ion  San Joaquin River Conservancy

media accoun s shall no  e used o crea e a pu lic forum for re u al or con roversial 
issues   All effor s ill e made o mi iga e de a e or argumen  in pu lic se ings

Fans and Followers

Any adminis ra or on he San Joaquin River Conservancy social media accoun  may no  
follo  priva e ci i ens or commercial pro les from i hin he San Joaquin River 
Conservancy social ne or ing pro le  Accoun  adminis ra ors should no  clic  on o he 
pro les of Friends  Fans  and/or Follo ers of he San Joaquin River Conservancy from 

i hin he Concervancy’s accoun



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

Guidelines for Gathering Content from the Field

Ga hering con en  for social media a  or  can e dif cul  u  is impor an   Ga hering 
con en  a ing pic ures  or lming shall no  in erfere i h s aff du ies   If enough personnel 
are on scene  s aff are encouraged o a e pic ures ha  can e used y he Conservancy’s 
social media  Pos ing any foo age or o her con en  from or  on personal Social Media 
pro les is s ric ly prohi i ed  Video foo age is a grea  ay o sho  he or  ha  s aff do  
ho ever here is increased lia ili y ha  he Conservany mus  pro ec  i self from hen using 
video  Any con en  from or  mus  e sen  o he Social Media Liaison and pos ed from a 
Conservancy pro le  

Social Media Evaluation

The Social Media Liaison ill e responsi le for cons an  moni oring and evalua ion of 
social media me rics  impressions  and raf c  The Social Media Liaison ill revie  social 
media me rics i h he E ecu ive Of cer periodically and ma e ad us men s in s ra egy or 
con en  if deemed necessary Uni s should only engage in social media if his ne  ac ivi y 
can e sus ained  Upda es need o e made regularly  i h a  leas  one or o people 
designa ed o eep he pages ac ive and dynamic  If no  hen i  is es  no  o launch a si e  
as allo ing a si e o s agna e could e de rimen al

Personal Social Media Use

Personal social media pro les have a ne us o he or place  and he San Joaquin River 
Conservancy social media accoun s   All adminis ra ors should e e remely cogni an  of 
his fac  and e ercise cau ion efore pos ing or sharing con en  on heir personal pro les

Liability and Legal

Every effor  should e a en o foresee he crea ion of lia ili y in con en  ha  is pos ed on 
ehalf of San Joaquin River Conservancy social media accoun s  I  is also impor an  o 

consider ha  pos s may e used in fu ure la sui s  and ha  ma erial ha  could 
compromise he Conservancy’s posi ion should no  e pos ed  San Joaquin River 
Conservancy social media accoun s ill no  e used under any circums ance o discredi  
allied la  enforcemen  agencies or e used in a ay for personal nancial or mone ary gain  
Anyone au hori ed o spea  log  ee  or pos  on ehalf of he Conservancy- ei her for 
heir uni  or he Conservancy as a hole –is prohi i ed from providing poli ical commen ary 

and personal opinions hile on du y or o her ise represen ing he Conservancy  The San 
Joaquin River Conservancy  does no  par icipa e in poli ical ac ivi ies or provide opinions on 
poli ical decisions or ma ers  The San Joaquin River Conservancy does no  lo y or 



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

campaign on issues  even on hose ha  may affec  he Conservancy  Such ac ivi ies and 
decisions are lef  o he Governor and he Legisla ure  S a e employees may no  e pend 

or  ime  pu lic funds or s a e resources of any ind on any form of poli ical speech or o 
asser  a personal opinion hen hey are ou side heir employmen  du ies  This res ric ion 
includes he use of such hings as of ce supplies  s a e compu ers  fa  machines  prin ers  
copiers  and elephones  I  also includes e pendi ure of or  ime  pu lic funds or s a e 
equipmen  for unau hori ed s a emen s on social media si es  such as Face oo  T i er  
YouTu e or any similar si e

Terms and Conditions for Social Media Followers

Conservancy social media follo ers play an impor an  role in crea ing a diverse communi y 
of ou door advoca es  I is cri ical o remem er he role he pu lic has in shaping respec ful 
and relevan  online conversa ion

Social media disclaimer  Belo  is a disclaimer/policy for commen s ha  shall appear on all 
of cial accoun s lin ed in io  for he San Joaquin River Conservancy on all social media 
pla forms

This accoun  is in ended o e a limi ed forum for communica ion and discussion 
e een he San Joaquin River Conservancy and mem ers of he pu lic a ou  

speci c par -rela ed opics or he various recrea ional and cul ural programs 
ha  he Conservancy manages Commen s should e respec ful and cour eous 

for o her users and San Joaquin River Conservancy s aff o facili a e connec ing 
people i h meaningful memories and e periences

San Joaquin River Conservancy reserves he righ  o remove inappropria e 
commen s  including hose commen s ha  are no  opically rela ed or ha  
include profane or o scene language  se ual con en  hrea s  defama ory 
s a emen s  he encouragemen  of illegal ac ivi y  viola ions of he legal 
o nership in eres s of ano her par y  solici a ions of commerce  s a emen s in 
suppor  or opposi ion o poli ical candida es or allo  proposi ions  con en  ha  
promo es  fos ers  or perpe ua es discrimina ion or informa ion ha  may 
compromise he safe y or securi y of he pu lic or pu lic sys ems

Any con en  pos ed may e su ec  o pu lic disclosure upon reques  Ac ivi y
on his accoun  is su ec  o all applica le federal  s a e  and local la s
regula ions  and policies  As a reminder  San Joaquin River Conservancy does no  
necessarily agree i h or endorse commen s ha  individuals pos  and reserves 
he righ o de ermine ha  is respec ful and cour eous



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

Commen s may e removed  a  San Joaquin River Conservancy’s sole discre ion  if hey 
con ain

Graphic  o scene  e plici  or ha e speech  including disparaging language 
ased on race  color  na ional origin  gender  religion physical or men al 

disa ili y  se  se ual orien a ion  or age
A usive language or commen s ha  can e in erpre ed as in ending o defame 
anyone or any organi a ion
Personal a ac s  insul s or hrea ening language o ard individuals groups  
or ins i u ions
Priva e  personal informa ion pu lished i hou  consen
Ma erial ha  infringes on he righ s of any hird par y  including in ellec ual 
proper y  privacy  or pu lici y righ s
S a emen s in suppor  of or opposi ion o a poli ical campaign candida e  or 

allo  measure
Unau hori ed solici a ions or adver isemen s  including spam such as he same 
commen  pos ed repea edly on a pro le
False informa ion or ha  hich is unrela ed o he mission of he Conservancy
Commen s ha  sugges  or encourage illegal ac ivi y
Commen s and/or hyperlin s o ma erials o ally unrela ed o he con en  of 
he forum

Informa ion ha  may end o compromise he safe y or securi y of he pu lic 
or pu lic sys ems
Pho os ha  fall in o any of he a ove ca egories

Par icipa e a  your o n ris  a ing personal responsi ili y for your commen s your 
username and any informa ion provided  All lin s pos ed as commen s on San Joaquin River 
Conservancy pos s ill e revie ed and may e dele ed  Repea ed viola ions of our 
commen  policy may cause he user o e loc ed from social media pla forms  
Addi ionally  e reserve he righ  o enforce his accep a le use policy a  our discre ion  
San Joaquin River Conservancy may remove any pos ed messages ha  i  considers o e in 

reach of his policy

Managing Public Comments

Au hori ed social media leads may dele e commen s ha  con ain prohi i ed con en  as 
descri ed in his hand oo  and as pos ed in erms and condi ions on of cial social media 
accoun s  Con en  and commen s ill no  e dele ed simply ecause hey are cri ical of he 
s a e  of cials  or employees  con en  ill e dele ed hen i  viola es s a ed policy  If here 
ques ions on dele ing commen s  leads can chec  i h he Conservancy’s E ecu ive Of cer



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

The po er of social media helps San Joaquin River Conservancy o connec  i h ou door 
en husias  The Conservancy also recogni es he value of colla ora ing i h o her s a e 
agencies o achieve shared goals and o ec ives

Through social media par nerships i h o her s a e agencies  San Joaquin River 
Conservancy can amplify i s message and reach a ider audience  The Conservancy 
regularly colla ora es i h o her s a e agencies on social media ini ia ives  including

- Par ner i h o her s a e agencies o cross-promo e each o her’s 
con en  on social media  For e ample  a pos  may e shared from he California Depar men  
of Fish and ildlife a ou  shing regula ions on San Joaquin River Conservancy’s social 
media channels  and hey migh  share a pos  a ou  a ne  rail opening a  a par

Colla ora e i h o her s a e agencies o develop oin social media 
campaigns ha  promo e shared goals and o ec ives  For e ample  colla ora ing i h he 
California Na ural Resources Agency on commemora ive mon hs campaigns

or  i h o her s a e agencies o crea e con en ha  ene s 
all involved en i ies  

San Joaquin River Conservancy elieves ha  communica ing social media par nerships 
i h o her s a e agencies is an impor an  par  of he Conservancy’s ransparency and 

commi men  o or ing oge her  This includes sharing informa ion a ou  oin  ini ia ives  
agging par ner agencies in pos s and cross-promo ing even s and programs  Before 

in erac ing i h social media accoun s no  sponsored y o her s a e agencies  care should 
e a en o clearly iden ify he e ernal source of informa ion and o assess he her he 

in eres s align i h he mission of San Joaquin River Conservancy  Verify i h he 
Conservancy’s E ecu ive Of cer ha colla ora ion is appropria e

Before responding o any complain  pos ed o a Conservancy social media accoun
regarding he ac ions of an employee  an a emp  o verify ha  he person s  in ques ion are
curren  employees of he Conservancy mus  e made  If complain s can e handled a  he 
local level  hey should e addressed hrough he proper chain of command depending on 
he severi y of he complain  and he su ec  of he complain  don’ involve s aff ho are 
he su ec  o he complain  If he complain  is of a sensi ive ma er  for e ample ha e 

speech  possi le criminal ac ivi y or inappropria e ehavior ha could arnish he 
Conservancy’s repu a ion  i  shall e rou ed hrough he Conservancy’s E ecu ive Of cer
for revie  and possi le follo -up from Human Resources  he Equal Employmen  



SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND GUIDELINES
DRAFT 08/2025

Oppor uni y Of ce  or he La Enforcemen  and Emergency Services Division  depending 
on he circums ances  

Once guidance is received on ho  o move for ard i h a response  as  he user o reach 
ou direc ly via a depar men  email

- “Hello  Than  you for your message and for ringing his 
ma er o he Conservancy’s a en ion  The person in ques ion is no  a San Joaquin River 
Conservancy employee

“Hello  Than  you for 
your message and for ringing his issue o our a en ion  The Conservancy ill e loo ing 
in o his ma er

“The 
San Joaquin River Conservancy has ero olerance for inser  speci c issue e g  racism  
and discrimina ion of any ind  The Conservancy is commi ed o ensuring s aff em ody a 
spiri  of equali y and respec  for all people  An inves iga ion ill e opened o inves iga e 
he ac ions e hi i ed in he video alleging inser  speci c issue e g  racism  and ill a e 

appropria e ac ion



 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 6, 2025 Item: F-1  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Adopt Resolution 25-04 Expressing 
Appreciation for Mike Karbassi. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended the Conservancy Board adopt: Resolution of Appreciation 25-04 for 
City of Fresno Councilmember, Mike Karbassi to commend and thank him for his service 
to the San Joaquin River Conservancy and his dedication to the development and 
implementation of the San Joaquin River Parkway.   

SUMMARY: 

Mike Karbassi was elected to the San Joaquin Conservancy (Conservancy) Board in 
2019, serving approximately six years during his term.  During this time, Mr. Karbassi has 
been a valuable member of the Conservancy Board. Mr. Karbassi has served as 
Conservancy Board Chair, Vice – Chair, and has actively engaged in board decisions, 
ensuring that alternatives are explored, and recommendations are well-founded.  Mr. 
Karbassi’s vision for the Conservancy and leadership have been instrumental, and he 
has been one of the strongest advocates for the Conservancy in its efforts to create a 
safe and accessible San Joaquin River Parkway. 

DISCUSSION: 

During Mr. Karbassi’s term with the Conservancy, he has helped guide the Conservancy’s 
work on several capital improvement projects and many property management issues.  
Items that were authorized by the Conservancy Board during his service included work 
on: 

 The acquisition of properties for habitat conservation and enhancement, public 
access, recreation, and environmental education.  

 Adopted the Addendum to the Environmental Impact Report for River West 
Fresno, Eaton Trail Extension Project 

 Grant to the Department of Water Resources for the Sycamore Island Fishing 
Pond Enhancement Project  

 Grant to the City of Fresno for the River West Fresno, Eaton Trail Extension 
Project 

 Grant to the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust to acquire the 
Sumner Peck Winery 

 Grant to the Department of Water Resources for the Milburn Pond Planning, 
Design and CEQA 



 Contract to the City of Fresno for the Installation of a Traffic Light at the Del Mar 
and Audubon Intersection 

 Operation Agreement for the operation and maintenance of Sycamore Island 
and Van Buren Unit to the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust 

 Operation Agreement for the operation and maintenance of Ball Ranch and 
Ledger Island to the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust 

 
The Conservancy appreciates the dedication that Mr. Karbassi has demonstrated toward 
the development of the San Joaquin River Parkway and increased quality of life for the 
community that enjoys it.  His guidance and voice have been key in establishing and 
furthering the Conservancy’s goals, objectives, and priorities.   
 



 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

August 6, 2025 Item: F-2  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer  

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Authorize the Executive Officer to open 
Jensen River Ranch Extension. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Conservancy Board authorize the Executive Officer to open 
Jensen River Ranch Extension, when all minimum conditions for opening have been met. 

SUMMARY: 

At the January 2025 board meeting, the Conservancy Board authorized the Executive 
Officer to enter into an operating agreement with the City of Fresno Parks Department for 
Jensen River Ranch, Jensen River Ranch Extension, and additional properties as 
mutually agreed. The operating agreement has been signed and is awaiting approval by 
the City Council.  

Staff are prioritizing the completion of the following projects at Jensen River Ranch 
Extension to meet the remaining minimum conditions for opening. It is anticipated that 
these projects will be completed this calendar year. 

 Signage 
 Fencing 

Once all minimum conditions for opening have been met, the Executive Officer will open 
Jensen River Ranch Extension to the public and issue a News Release.  

 

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.    

 



 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 6, 2025 Item: F-3  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Authorize Bond Funds for the City of Fresno 
to Construct the Core Project for the River West Fresno, 
Eaton Trail Extension Project.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended the Conservancy Board approve up to $6,546,334 in Prop 68 and 84 
bond funds to the City of Fresno for the River West Fresno, Eaton Trail Extension Project. 
This grant award is contingent upon the Wildlife Conservation Board’s review and 
approval.   

BACKGROUND: 

In September 2021, the San Joaquin River Conservancy Board authorized up to 
$3,104,831.00 in bond funds to the City of Fresno for the purpose of completing final 
engineering designs and securing necessary permits for the River West Fresno Eaton 
Trail Extension Project (River West Project). 

The proposed trail extension will extend the existing Lewis S. Eaton Trail by approximately 
2.4 miles, beginning near the Perrin Avenue alignment at Highway 41 and extending to 
Spano Park, located within the City of Fresno. The trail will feature a 22-foot-wide corridor, 
including a 12-foot-wide paved path, a parallel eight-foot-wide hard natural surface for 
equestrian use, and a two-foot-wide shoulder. 

In addition to the trail itself, the project includes three formal access points with public 
parking facilities located at Perrin Avenue (Core Project), Riverview Drive (Alternative 1), 
and North Palm Avenue (Alternative 5b). 

The Wildlife Conservation Board approved the River West Project and awarded the grant 
funds on November 18, 2021 and issued the notice to proceed to the City of Fresno on 
January 7, 2022. 

On September 29, 2022, the Fresno City Council approved a contract with Provost and 
Pritchard Consulting Group to develop the final engineering design and assist with 
permitting for the project. Currently, the City of Fresno and Provost and Pritchard are in 
the final stages of completing the engineering designs and have initiated the permitting 
process required for project implementation. 

  



SUMMARY: 

In September 2024, the Conservancy Board authorized the use of up to $9,300,000 in 
general funds for the construction of the River West Project. However, due to the 
continued escalation of material and construction costs, the Conservancy cannot 
construct and open the Core Project, Alternative 5b, and Alternative 1, concurrently. 
Therefore, in October 2024, the Conservancy Board directed staff to prioritize the 
construction and opening of the Core Project. 

The City of Fresno has completed 65% designs, and the revised construction cost 
estimate for the entire River West Project is currently $20,000,000. The revised 
construction cost estimate for the Core Project is approximately $11,000,000. These 
estimated costs are anticipated to continually increase over time. 

The Core Project includes the following: 

 Approximately 2.4 miles of new multi-use trail, featuring: 

o A 22-foot-wide corridor comprised of: 

 A 12-foot-wide paved trail surface 

 An eight-foot-wide parallel hard natural surface trail for equestrian 
use 

 A two-foot-wide shoulder 

 A new parking lot at Perrin Avenue, with: 

o Capacity for 50 vehicles 

o Three horse trailer parking spaces 

 A two-vault restroom with drinking fountains 

 Planting areas with new trees 

After consulting with the Department of General Services (DGS), it was determined that 
the Conservancy does not have the authority to manage a public works project, as defined 
in Public Contract Code Section 10105. In order to use general funds to construct the 
River West Project, the Conservancy would require a formal delegation of authority from 
the DGS or contract with DGS to serve as the Project Manager. However, the 
Conservancy is permitted to enter into grant agreements, in any approved and available 
amount, with the City of Fresno for construction on State property. 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the authorization of Prop 68 and 84 bond funds 
for the City of Fresno to construct the Core Project, a portion of the River West Project.  

Staff will continue to work with DGS to obtain delegation or project management services 
for the construction of Alternative 5b and Alternative 1.  

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.     



 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

August 6, 2025 Item:  F-4 

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Approve Circle V Demolition Project. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Conservancy Board approve the proposed Circle V Demolition 
Project and allow the Conservancy to enter into a contract with the Department of General 
Services for an amount not to exceed $1,500,000.00.  

SUMMARY: 

In June 2023, one residence located at the Conservancy owned property, known as Circle 
V, sustained flood damage. After inspection, it was determined that both single family 
residences either had significant flood damage, asbestos, rodent damage, electrical 
and/or plumbing damage/hazards, or were structurally unsound and were unsafe to 
inhabit.  Based on these findings, the residences were recommended for demolition and 
removal. 

In August 2023, the Conservancy initiated the planning phase for the Circle V Demolition 
Project (Project). The Project includes the demolition of all existing structures on the 
property located at 42388 Avenue 11, Madera, CA 93636. Existing structures include two 
existing residential structures, shed and foundation, a pool and surrounding equipment, 
the well pump house structure, intermediate fencing, and septic tanks. The project also 
includes any civil, mechanical and electrical design needed to support demolition and 
disconnection of existing utilities. 

Since the initiation of the planning phase, there have been numerous instances where 
trespassing or sign thereof was observed on the property. Additionally, two wildfires have 
occurred on the property and threatened the abandoned structures. The first wildfire 
occurred on August 29, 2024 and the second occurred on June 2, 2025. State resources 
were used to protect the structures during both wildfire events.  During the June 2, 2025 
wildfire the shed was destroyed, and the two residential structures were forcefully entered 
to allow for potential escape and evacuation.  

On July 11, 2025, the Conservancy received an updated Circle V Demolition Project 
(Project) scope, cost summary, and conceptual schedule (Attachment 2, 3, 4). If the 



Conservancy Board approves moving forward with the Project, it is anticipated that the 
Project will be completed in or around July 2027.  

Staff recommend the approval of the Circle V Demolition Project to remove these hazards 
from the property and reduce State resources being spent on their protection. Additionally, 
moving forward with the Circle V Demolition Project will provide a “clean slate” for future 
projects to be planned and implemented or co-management of the property. 

Staff have reviewed the Conservancy budget and available funding and have determined 
that there is adequate general funding to complete this Project in addition to Projects that 
have been previously approved by the Conservancy Board. 

Bond funds may only be used for land acquisitions and capital improvement projects, not 
for operations, management, maintenance, administration, and other on-going programs. 
 

For additional information, you may direct inquiries to San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Executive Officer, Kari Kyler Daniska, at kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.     

 




